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Memorandum 
 
To:                 Multi-Disciplinary (M-Team) Members, AASCC Care Managers,     

Coordinators and Providers of Services 
 
From:             Nicole Vickers, Moderator 
 
Subject:          Meeting Notice 
 
Date:              September 11, 2019 
 
 
 
Please join us for the next meeting of the M-Team 
 
 
Date:               Thursday, September 19th, 2019 
 
Time:              9:30-10:30 
 
Place:             AASCC, Board Room, 117 Washington Avenue North Haven 
 
Topic:            A case will be presented regarding a 91-year-old woman with primary 

diagnoses of dementia and mood disorder. There have been issues 
regarding the ability to provide her with consistent in-home services due to 
her behaviors towards caregivers. The care manager will review 
interventions that have been implemented and plan moving forward.  

 
Presenters:   Rachel Boxwell, Case Manager AASCC 
                         
                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If anyone has a case they would like to present or discuss at a future meeting, 
please contact Nicole Vickers at 203-752-3040 


